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lk2h 33rd Street, 1I* V.
Voohl&ctoft, 0* C*

3 January 1933

Dr* Sarcaal A« Qoudaialt

Eroofthoven Catioaal Laboratory
/nooeioted tfniverettico, Ino*
Uptoa, Long lalund
lisv Zorfc

Dear Saa:

Z have your letter of 25 December* Actually, Allen ITynek

eat vith the Panel for part of the tlce, tut ucs not a regular
ttesber of the group and did not algo the report* Lloyd, on the
other hand, vna a regular naaber of the Panel and vu * aigaer of •

tiie final report* Tour cocory ea to Ohio State vas quite right,
iiyncic vaa there at the tics hut nov is vlth Fred Vhipple at Harvard*

Best regarde and a happyHev year to you*
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